//\ Customar Order Date:

Customer Ordet Number:
upll04601

ESTABLISHED 1916 KWV Order Number:

Warshay Investments Ltd t/a KWV 1190_99 967
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646 Loading Status:
Telephone: 021 - 8073511

Re%. NOR: N 201121/ 021817932 a7
P Rl Mo 10261833 Gross Weight :  13.000kg

REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON 0861 598 538 OR queriessad@kwv.co.za

‘4. x 3000

901341 |700025153

Delivered by Received in good order Depot Signature Payment Terms: : Bank Details: Cheque Acc
Name: Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd
Ligquor Runner Oos-London on behalf of Customer For Receipt from Customer 15 days from atmnt 1.5% disc Bank:
2 STRELITZIA STRAAT FNB
BRAELYN Name: Name : Currency: ZAR Acc : 6300 328 6845
Erf: 006168 Signature: Signature: Branch: 250655
005 - LONDON Date: Date: Settlement Digcount : 6.69- '

Payable after Discount : 439.38
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Summary for ‘Customer’ = Riverbend Tops at Spar 46202

ncipa WV SA (PTY) LTD

KWV SA (PTY) LTD

41081744

Grand Total =
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Carol Lombaard

From: Thuliswa Sampo

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 08:46

To: Carol Lombaard

Cc: Feroza De Roos ‘
Subject: FW: UPLIFTMENT 104601

Good day Carol©®

Please arrange for the below stock to be uplifted.

Regards

From: Upliftment Request for UNIVIN <vine@dbhsoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 08:22

To: Thuliswa Sampo <sampot@kwv.co.za>

Subject: UPLIFTMENT
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{Liquor Runner Oos-London
27022024 14:2001
Feroza De Roos
153

Feroza De Roos _




PRESTONS VINCENT _

BERE_A - Vingent, Ea_gt _L_on_d_()p__

Wayne
: creditorsl@nrestons.éo.za

(700025193 )Pearly Bay Sweet Rose Bag in Box 4x3Lt
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“ o IBOX

flo3,31/373,04

Expired Stock

b

T’
PG 184 EC

Store Signature Name of Manager Store Stamp

Driver Signature
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.
2 Stre‘litzia Straet 2 Strelitzia Street
Braelyn Braelyn
East London

5201

East London
5201

043 743 4557 043 722 1981

Warehouse@mjpres.co.za Brewmaster Trust East-London

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR244748 2024-03-14 12:07:33

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Damaged - Clients Floor .
Customer Name: Prestons Vincent

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2024-02-28 Doc. Ref: Upl104601 GRV: Credit Type: Upliffment Invoice Amt: RO
Stock Code Stock Descriptio‘r’l e Unit Packsize Reason Code . Reason Batch QTY
S L O .
700025232 Pearly Bay-SmeeMtd 4X 3L cs 4x3L R4 Damaged - Clients / ‘
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: upl104601 (1 Product Type) 4

Focked 2009410

Authorized by: (7/ 11

[date]



